


EPSDFOI 
From: 
To: 
Subject: Melrose Drive eucalypt tree 
Date: Tuesday, 22 March 2022 4:23:48 PM 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

FOI – Information Management Team 
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 
I would be pleased if you would provide me with the following documents under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2016: 
All documents concerning the 60+ year old eucalypt tree that was located on the Melrose Drive 
verge adjacent to Block 17, Section 3, Phillip since Geocon Development Holdings Pty Ltd first 
lodged its DA No. 201833492. 
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Dear 

Freedom of Information Request - Reference 22-049 

I refer to your application for access to government information received by 
Transport Canberra and City Services (TCCS) on 31 March 2022 seeking access to the 
following government information under the Freedom of Information Act 2016: 

“All documents concerning the 60+ year old Eucalypt tree that was located on 
the Melrose Drive verge adjacent to Block 17, Section 3, Phillip since Geocon 
Development Holdings Pty Ltd first lodge its DA No. 201833492.” 

I have been advised that the Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development 
directorate has provided you with a separate response to your access application. 

Timeframes 
I thank you for agreeing to an extension to 20 May 2022. 

Authority 
I am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of 
the Act to deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the FOI Act. 

Decision on access 
In accordance with the FOI Act, a search of TCCS records has been completed and 
four documents have been identified. 

Applying the public interest test under section 17 of the FOI Act, I have decided to 
provide you with partial access to these records. 

The documents are listed in the schedule at Attachment A, and a copy of the records 
with deletions applied to the information I have found to be contrary to the public 
interest is at Attachment B. The reasons for my decision are provided below. 

Statement of Reasons 
In making my decision on disclosing government information, I must identify all 
relevant factors in schedule 2 of the FOI Act and determine, on balance, where the 
public interest lies. In reaching my access decision, I have taken the following into 
account: 
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Factors favouring disclosure in the public interest (Schedule 2, Section 2.1) 
• Section 2.1(a)(i) - promote open discussion of public affairs and enhance 

the government’s accountability; and 
• Section 2.1(a)(viii) - reveal the reason for a government decision and any 

background or contextual information that informed the decision. 

Factors favouring non-disclosure (Schedule 2, Section 2.2) 
• Section 2.2(a)(ii) - prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to 

privacy or any other right under the Human Rights Act 2016. 

In reviewing the relevant record, personal information relating to third parties has 
been identified. I find that factor 2.2(a)(ii) is relevant to this information and I must 
consider if the disclosure is likely to prejudice the protection of an individual’s right 
to privacy under the Human Rights Act 2004. 

Furthermore, I have found that this information is not readily available to the public 
and has not otherwise been disclosed by TCCS. I find that the protection of an 
individual’s right to privacy under the Human Rights Act 2004 carries significant 
weight. In this instance, I have found the disclosure of personal information to be, on 
balance, contrary to the public interest. 

I have found that the factors favouring disclosure can be satisfied the deletion of 
information which is contrary to the public interest. 

A copy of the relevant information is enclosed at Attachment A. 

Charges 
No fees are applicable to this application as the number of pages being released are 
within the fee-free threshold. 

Online publishing – disclosure log 
Under section 28 of the Act, TCCS maintains an online record of access applications 
called a disclosure log. Your original access application, my decision and documents 
will be published in the TCCS disclosure log between 3 – 10 business days from the 
date of this decision. 

Your personal contact details will not be published. You may view the TCCS’ 
disclosure log at https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-
us/freedom of information/disclosure-log. 

Ombudsman review 
My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 
3 of the Act. You have the right to seek an Ombudsman review of this outcome under 
section 73 of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is 
published in TCCS’ disclosure log or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman. 
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If you wish to request a review of my decision, you may write to the Ombudsman at: 
The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au 

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) review 
Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82 on an Ombudsman 
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. 

Further information may be obtained from ACAT at: 
ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
Level 4, 1 Moore Street 
GPO Box 370 
CANBERRA CITY  ACT  2601 
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740 
www.acat.act.gov.au 

If you have any queries concerning the directorate’s processing of your request, or 
would like further information, please contact the TCCS FOI team on (02) 6207 2987 
or email to tccs.foi@act.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

Kristine Scheul 
Information Officer 

20 May 2022 

TCCS.FOI@act.gov.au |  phone: (02) 620 72987 | www.act.gov.au 

Page 3 of 3 

www.act.gov.au
www.acat.act.gov.au
















TCCS FOI 22-049 page 7

 

 

           
        

 

 

   

         

  

             

      

       

  

              

   

               
                

      

                

                

              

         

 

         

        

        

 

  

       

        
                

                

       

LETTER OF DESIGN REVIEW 

Developer/Client: GEOCON 

Address: Level 4, 16-18 Mort Street, Canberra ACT 2601 

Contact: 

Project Title: Phillip Section 3 Block 17 – Stage 1 (Stormwater Main relocation) 

Applicant: Vital Design Solutions Pty Ltd 

Address: 20 Spongolite Street, Beard ACT 2620 

Contact: 

TCCS Project Lead: Ruwan Abeysekera 

Dear , Date: 17/01/2022 

On behalf of the Transport Canberra and City Services (TCCS) Directorate, this Letter of Design Review 

is issued in accordance with Notice of Decision 201833492 to confirm acceptance of the Drawingsand 

Documents listed in the Attachment A. 

TCCS has carried out selective audits of certain elements of the design only from the documentation 

submitted. This letter of design review is therefore issued based on the Consultant’scertification that 
each design element prepared by the Consultant complies with the design criteria and the 

standards. This letter addresses the following design components 

Stormwater X Road Geometry N/A Parking N/A 

Footpaths N/A TCD’s N/A Verge Works N/A 

Driveways N/A Landscape N/A Is SMEC inspection Yes X 

LMPP X Street Lighting N/A 
required? 

This Letter is issued with the following conditions: 
1. The issue of this Letter does not waive or diminish the continuing responsibilities of the 

Consultant with respect to the suitability and integrity of the design; nor does it absolve the 

Consultant of continuing obligations under the Standards. 

Document No. PC-Cert-C01 Issue No. 1 Revision 6 
Date of issue: February 2019 Page 1 of 2 










